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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Wednesday, June 29,2011 11:06 AM 

To: Ruth Nettles; Ann Cole 

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Kate Hamrick; Ruth McGill 

Subject: RE: Problem Exhibit 


In PDF DN 10335-07. I have deleted page Z 1 that hod the redacted information. 

the confidential information on this page was withdrawn. per DN 09754'-07 (thanks to 

'Ruth M. for finding that information). 

and the "revised page Z 1 was put in its place. 

Thanks. 
:flil.ilt'gul'ritl' ,U,. fllldtl'an 
l:,ccorbs {!r;etbnician 
jfloriba ~Jubli t ~crllirl1 <CornmilH.iion 
effie!' of rComllli~sion <Clerk 
2540 :ebllrnarb enk ~oull'l.lnrb 
IJrIlIlabassl.'t', $Ioriba 32399 -0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:46 AM 
To: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Kate Hamrick; Ruth McGill 
Subject: RE: Problem Exhibit 

I have deleted the email to the transcripts. 

Ruth 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 8:59 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Kate Hamrick; Ruth Nettles; Ruth McGill 
Subject: RE: Problem Exhibit 

I too feel comfortable that the e-mail is in there by mistake. Thanks for double-checking. Please delete 
the e-mail. Thanks. 

Marguerite will check for the confidential/redacted text on duplicate TR pages 21s. 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 8:35 AM 
To: Ann Cole; Marguerite Mclean; Ruth McGill 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Kate Hamrick 
Subject: RE: Problem Exhibit 

I WOUldn't think that the email is NOT part of that transcript or it would be stamped. The insertion of the 
testimony is not related to that email. 

Is Marguerite the one that will clean up the transcript? 

6/29/2011 
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Ruth 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 5:22 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles; Ruth McGill 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Kate Hamrick 
Subject: Problem Exhibit 

Here's another.... 


10335-07, Page 21 has an e-mail in the middle of the exhibits, which mayor may not be relevant. 


Also, Marguerite, please see duplicate TR page 21s and check for confidential/redacted text. 


Thanks, Katie. 


6/29/2011 






STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EooAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATIIAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONALD A. BruSE 

lfIuhlir~.erf:rir.e illnmmizzinn 
November 3~ 2010 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour (CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8796-9466) 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket Nos. 070001-EI, 090042-EI 
and 090169-EI 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
Gulf Power Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S). 
07000l-EI 04024-07 
090042-EI 00273-09 

! 090169-EI 03002-09,04638-09,04989-09 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~tW 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Stephen Garl, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Lynn Fisher, Office ofAuditing and Performance Analysis 
Lisa Bennett, Office ofGeneral Counsel 
Kathryn Cowdery, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administndive 0 rarties 0 CODUIler 

DOCUMENT NO.lH!I~Q~{)] 
DISTRIBUTION: _.._ . _.... 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action i Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.tloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.tl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.tl.us
http:http://www.tloridapsc.com
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NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 4l3-6770 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
&:lM.mini-\le 0 Pattits DCoaswrICr

ie cr.&iec fXiCUMb"'NT -0, 
DISTRJBUT10N: 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

March 25, 2010 

RECEIVED 

DATE i...t-I-IO 

OiOOOI-bl 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMJvIISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVE"NS III 

John T. Burnett, Esquire 

P.O. Box 14042 
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 

Dear J\1r. Burnett: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

DOCKET ,� __ , __ , 

070001-EI 

DOCUMENT _ 
___ 

_ 

08362-07, 09779-07, and 09781-07 

01196-08,01736-08, 10289-08,11338-08, 
11539-08, 00833-09, and 01128-09 

080009-EI • 03231-08,03232-08,03233-08,03234-08, 03235-08, 03236-08, 03560-08, 
04260-08,04980-08,05261-08, 05530-08, 05947-08, 05957-08, and 05996-08 

080149-E1 1 03247-08,03564-08,04258-08, and 05951-08 
. 

090009-El 

090079-EI 

090371-El 

06611-09, 06699-09,06817-09,07088-09,07145-09, 07280-09, 07690-09, 
07722-09, 08012-09, 08062-09,08183-09, 08560-09, and 08882-09 

08432-09,08896-09,09777-09, 09789-09, and 10511-09 

07190-09 and 10542-09 

CAPITAL Cmcu: OFFICE CE1'>'TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
IAn Affirmative Action Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: confact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:confact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com


Return to Source 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
03/2512010 
Page 2 

please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slemkewicz; Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation 
Shevie Brown, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Lisa Belmett; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMlvllSSIONERS: OFFICE OF COlv1MIssrON CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EooAR COMlvllSSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770 
DAVID E. KLEMENI' 

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 


1Jiuhlir� .ermr.e QIommizzion 

March 25, 2010 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard DATE 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source l�Administrative 0 Parties 0Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO.Dear Mr. Butler: 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents lsted below, 1 ed on e 
Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. 
documents are enclosed. 

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT 
070001-EI 09819-07, 09913-07, and 10400-07 

08000I-EI 01573-08,01581-08,05113-08,05812-08, and 10018-08 

080009-EI 03586-08 and 04113-08 

080193-EQ 10196-08 and 10750-08 

O;OOOI-EI
1. 

06955-02 

080407-EG 08228-09. 

07101-09 and 08004-09 

090172-EI 03086-09,04215-09,05078-09,05139-09, 
06738-09,07011-09, and 07534-09 

090505-EI 11494-09 and 11860-09 

100009-EI 01376-10 

��
�,rt> 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.lI.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.lI.us
http:http://www.lloridapsc.com


Return to Source 
Florida Power & Light Company 
03/2512010 
Page 2 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material. 

Sincerely, 

?U/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc� Pete Lester; Jim Breman; John Slen;il<ewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
1 Jeanette Sickel; Stephen Oarl;,RQb,e)1: Graves, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
- Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brmvn; Keino Young, Office of the 

General Counsel 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

ol066 \ 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINAJ. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

lfIuhlir~£r&i:c:e QInmmizzinn 
August 4, 2009 

Fl'sC,cLi0COR'illiSPoNDENCEl 
t i.~ ...i$.M'.Hllfl\strativl.:l [.J Pnrtil;s D. Ct'Dsmnt 

John T. Burnett, Esquire r:.r)ClITviEN11'K\.9:L'i'lQ:_J):L \ 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. "''''''''Rr-'''~lnO':''~ 	 ,',J - .. _ "..--'-'.~"""-'.-JIU1._1 h ,.. .. 'l
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 	 ~,..,.~;t!'.......v",~.:v-c....-,;.~rJJlj;."'jI( 


Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7740 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 10169-07, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Pete Lester, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

RECENED OA ~"\ 	 DATE ~ - 2 - 0'"1 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SlRJMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://wwwJ1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://wwwJ1oridapsc.com
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINAJ. McMuRRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHANA. SKOP 

lFIuhlir~£r&ir£ <!Iommission 
August 4, 2009 

~ c~ '~~;--~~:~~;7~~..7'o.'·-~7"·"~·:-~-::~Nf 
. ['P';''''''' eu( ~ \'J.)RR.:-,:sPONDENCt;; ~ 

John T. Butler, Esquire ftJ.'Ad'.i1in\S\mti 'Ie [J r,'i!!tits 0 C0r.SIL'Tler.~' 
"lOX'" ,?: "'j'1t."r l\'n h OI~,l"h f\-t k
'. "'U''''UJJ''i .. 

I P', i ,<'~'<H c;> Y1['r)'~ , . ' 
Florida Power & Light Company 	 r1 dv, !..L_L\::::\.!L:=J!.t!-l 

700 Universe Boulevard 	 .V"''''-'IIf'~.1:"'...JU ,;t\ i't" 
b---.....-.-..'t1-;-""'.....,.I~..,.~~-; ..~---· -:-~.

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document Nos. 02829-07,05556-07, 09053­
07, and 09657-07, filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

tlU 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Pete Lester, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel 

RECEIVED &~.J.~ ___ 	 DAlE ~,4? 
CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENIER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://wwwJloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: eontact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:eontact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://wwwJloridapsc.com


FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~ AdmiDistrahve P rtit5.1 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. Ogq Y. 0 -01 
DIS1RIBUTI0N: 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

D. Is delivery address different from 

• 	 Complete items 1, '2 and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mail piece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 0 i OCO I - e; r If YES, enter delivery address below: 9('0 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 

Gulf Power Company 

One Energy Place 
 3. 	Service Type 

~rtifiedMall D Express Mall Pensacola , Florida 32520-0780 
D Registered D Retum Receipt for Merchandise 
D Insured Mall DC.O.D. 

o.;2tf'-S- 0 7 4. 	 Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) Dyes 

2. 	 Article Number 7 0 06 0810 0002 3487 6404 
'T1lII!Sfer from service label) '1 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 	 102595-02· 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
First-Class Mail 
;?ostage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Permit No. G-10 

I J 

• S d PI . t 	 iT.'-"Ten er: ease pnn your name, address, and ~+4 i~his ~.• """ 
, 	 0 c» r n 

CJ --=.: ~ 
A{-t r\ : /Zi n-, '7eno<- ~ ~-. C> r-~ 

Florida Public Service Comm~ ~ 9 
Office of Commission Clerk ~ C> =8 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard c> (jJ 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 C)U) 

mailto:contact@psc.sllIte.n.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


()7000 ( 

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

1FIuhli.c~£r6ic:£ QIommission 
August 4, 2009 

,me, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE' 
(XAdministradve 0 Parties 0 ConsumerJames D. Beasley, Esquire 
DOCUMENT NO. C> ez q tfo. OJAusley Law Finn 
DISTR.IBunON:Post Office Box 391 

Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 07993-07, filed on behalf of 
Tampa Electric Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

p/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Pete Lester, Division ofRegulatory Compliance 
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel 

~~ATE 8-4-- o jRE~[;;:¥! 
CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: eontaet@pse.state.n.u.s 

mailto:eontaet@pse.state.n.u.s
http:http://www.noridapsc.com
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COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINAJ. McMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

lFIuhlir~:er£rir:e QIommizzilllt 
August 4, 2009 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3487-6404) 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 
'5 1,,1 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 0292,r-07 and 09556-07, filed 
on behalf ofGulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

S~&J 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

FPSC, eLK .. CORRBSPONi1F.Nf'E 
cc: Pete Lester, Division of Regulatory Compliance AdminittrativeD Parties C: I,;~fr~.. ,·t: 

Lisa Bennett, Office ofGeneral Counsel UMENT No • ..t~~.':L~.()l 
DlSlRlBUTION: _____....__, 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.O.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.O.us
http:http://www.Ooridapsc.com
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean O']OOOI-I;;-:r: 

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 7:23 AM 


To: Pete Lester '" FPSe, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: RE: Confidential ON 08991-07 "_Admlaistrative_Parties_CoDlumer 

DXUMffiITN0CA8~O-Q1 
great, thanks. DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Pete Lester 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 20094:46 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: Confidential DN 08991-07 

Margaurite, please see below. We don't need these documents mooved. Thanks 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 4:26 PM 
To: Pete Lester 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08991-07 

I agree. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Taliahassee,FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Pete Lester 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 20094:07 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: FW: Confidential DN 08991-07 

Please see below. I don't think we need any of these filings in the docket. It's all been replaced by Putman. What do you think? 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 20097:54 AM 
To: Pete Lester 
Cc: Bill McNulty; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Confidential ON 08991-07 

Pete, 

in the attached e-mail you requested document 09918-07 be moved from 070001-EI to 070703-EI. Did 

you also want the actual confidential documents moved as well ~ and/or all the associated documents that 

go with the confidential documents ~ 


DNS 

08991-07 - OPC (McCilothlin) - (CONFIDENTIAl) Direct testimony and exhibits of Robert L Sansom. 

3/24/2009 
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[x-ref. DN 09613-07] 
08975-07 - notice of intent 
08990-07 - OPC letter fOlwarding confidential document 

DNS 
09613-07 - Progress ITriplett) - (CONFIDENTIAl) Portions of OPC expert witness, Robert L Sansom's 
prefiled testimony and exhibits. [x-ref. DN 08991-07] 
09612-07 - request for confidential classification 
09614-07 - redacted version of DN 09613-07 
09615-07 - confidentiality justification 
09616-07 - affidavit of Weintraub 
09905-07 - amended request for confidential classification 
10385-07 - memo/staff recommendation on confidentiality 

Marguerite. 

3/24/2009 




Marguerite Lockard BsC-08-003d - mj= - E z  
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Tuesday, January 08,2008 9:32 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1/8/2008 9:31:00 AM 
070001 
070001final order2.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced order in 070001 today 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070001 

I I I AnnRF99 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 1/8/2008 at 2:18 PM 

~~ 

I 



CLK Offlcial Filing****12/18/2007 9:45 AM *.*** 

Matllda Sanders 7 5 ~ -  03 -6001 - T O - G t  0 7000 / 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and lime: 
Docket Number: 080001-El 
Filename / Path: 080001 -Est.docket.lcb.doc 

Tuesday, December 18.2007 8 5 1  AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

12/18/2007 8:48:00 AM 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUMBER 



Blank Page 1 of 2 

Kimberley Pena 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 
To: Kimberley Pena 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: Fuel OrderRranscriptsExhibits 

Friday, November 30,2007 8:59 AM 

Jane Faurot; Lisa Bennett; Ruth McGill 

: I 

To: Lisa Btinnett 

Jane 

11/30/2007 



Page 2 of 2 Blank 

request 
of 

There are several exhibits and a portion 
for confidentiality and resubmitted the 
Withdrawal). So Exhibit 26 and page 4 of Mehrdad Khojastesh’s testimony should be un-redacted. Please replace the 
redacted pages of the official transcrip th the mpies found in DN 09754. 

Please feel free to call me if you have 

PUC’S transcript that originally were redacted but the compa 
ny and exhibits in Document No. 09754-07(as an a”me 

Lisa C. Bennett 
office of the General Couns 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevar 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

11/30/2007 



Blank Page 1 of 1 

Ruth McGill 

From: Lisa Bennett 

Sent: 
To: Ruth McGill; Jane Faurot 
Cc: Pete Lester 

Subject: Fuel OrderKranscriptslExhibits 

Monday, November 26,2007 10:47 AM 

y\! There are several exhibits and a portion ofFPUCs hamc t that originally w r e  redacted but the co 
withdrew its request for confidentiality and resubmitted theyestimony and exhibits in Document No. 09 54 07 
(as an attachment to the Notice of Withdrawal). So Exhibit 26 and page 4 of Mehrdad Khojastesh’s testimony 
should be un-redacted. Please replace the redacted pages of the official transcripts with the copies found in 
DN 09754. 

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

11/29/2007 
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collected or refunded during the January 2008 - December 2008. 
A. We have determined that at the end of Decomber 2007 based on s i x  

months actual and ai% months eltimated and inclueiva of the 

midcourse adjusted rates that will be effective on October 1, 2007, 

we will h a w  under-recovered $3,856 in purchased power costs in ow 

Marianna (Northweet division). Baaed on estimated sales for the 

period January 2008 - December 2008, it will be necaseary to add 
.00109C per Xl@R to collect this under-recovery. 

In Fernandine Beech (Northeast division1 we Will have undmr- 

recovered $5,040 in purchased power costs. This amount will be 

collected at ,00147C per KIM during the J M U ~ W  2008 - Decsmbex 
2008 period lcxcludee GSLDl cumtomera). Page 3 and 10 of Compoeite 

Prehearing Identification Number MK-1 provides a detail of the 

calculation of the tNe-Up BmaUntB. 

Q. What are the final remaining true-up amounts for the period January 

2006 - December 2006 for both divlsione? 

A. In Marianna INortbwest division) the final remaining true-up BmDunt 

wae an over-recovery of $74,131. The final remaining true-up amount 

for Pernsndina Beach (Northeast division) wae an over-recovery of 

$272,928. 

What are the estimated true-up amounts for the period of January 

2007 - December 20077 
(2. 

A. In Marianna (Northwest division), there i e  an eatimated under- 

recovery of $77,987. Fernandina Beach (Northeant division) bas an 

estimated under-recovery of $277,968. 

Q .  What will the total fuel ad3ustment factor, excluding demand cost 

recovery, be Sor both divisions for the period? 

A. In Marianna (Northwest division) the total fuel adjustment factor 

as show on Line 33, Schedule El, is 4.7114 per KWX. In Pernanbina 
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Order Type: 

11/28/2007 1 :38:00 PM 

070001 conFFPL-ext-04671-05.04672-05,& 04864-05.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 070001 -El 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
FIRST REOUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-05-0805-CFO-E1 
(DOCUMENT NOS. 04671 -05.04672-05, AND 04864-05) 

lo 

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

11/28/2007 1:36:00 PM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 070001-El 
Filename I Path: 070001~f-FPL-04040-06.lCb.dOC 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-E1 
(DOCUMENT NOS. 03638-06 AND 04040-06) 
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Order Type: 

Wednesday, November 28,2007 1:35 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

11/28/2007 1 :33:00 PM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 070001-El 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 
REOUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-E1 
@OCuMENT NOS. 04323-06.04324-06 AND 04629-06) 
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Order Type: 
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CLK - Orders / Notices 

11/28/2007 1 :28:00 PM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 070001 -El 
Filename I Path: 070001 ~0nf-GULF-08288-06.1Cb.dOC 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
REOUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-E1 
(DOCUMENT NOS. 07831-06 AND 08288-06') 

1 



Marguerite Lockard Psc-03 - mq a -C,FO- GZ 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
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CLK - Orders I Notices; Jean Hartman 

11f27l2007 9:51:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070001 

Commissioner Carter has signed the orders referenced below and they are ready to be issued. The hard copies 
with his signature are on its way to you. 

1:\200~070001\Confidential OrderWEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.O2802-07.jeh.d0~ 
1\2007\070001\Confidentid OrderWEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.05354-07.jeh.doc 
I:\200n070001\Confidentid OrderWEFW70001mnf-PEF&.06686-07.jeh.doc 
1:\200~070001\Confidentid OrderWEF\O70001conf-PEF-exh.O8024-07.jeh.d0~ 
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From: Theresa Walsh 
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To: 
Subject Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070001 
Filename I Path: see below 

Tuesday, November 27,2007 957 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Jean Hartman 

i 1/27/2007 951 :00 AM 

Commissioner Carter has signed the orders referenced below and they are ready to be issued. The hard copies 
with his signature are on its way to you. 

1:\2007\070001\Confidential OrderWEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.02802-07.jeh.doc 
1\200n070001\Confidential Ord&EF\070001conf-PEF-exh.05354-07.jeh.doc 
1\2007\070001\Confidential OrderWE~O70001conf-PEF-exh.06686-07.jeh.doc 
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Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesdav. November 27,2007 957 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

I 1/27/2007 951 :00 AM 
070001 
see below 

Commissioner Carter has signed the orders referenced below and they are ready to be issued. The hard copies 
with his signature are on its way to you. 

1\200~070001\Confidentid ~erWEF@70001~0nf-PEF-exh.O2802-07.jeh.d0~ 
1\200~070001\Confidential OrderWEH070001 cod-PEF-exh.05354-07.jeh.doc 
1\200~070001\Confidential OrderWEF\070001 cod-PEF-exh.06686-07.jeh.doc 
1\200T\070001\Cod1dential OrderWEH070001 conf-PEF-exh.08024-07.jeh.doc 

DISTRIBUTION: I 
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From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070001 
Filename I Path see below 

Tuesday, November 27,2007 9:57 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Jean Hartman 

11/27/2007 9:51:00 AM 

Commissioner Carter has signed the orders referenced below and they are ready to be issued. The hard copies 
with his signature are on its way to you. 

1\2007\070001\Confidential OrderWEF\070001 conf-PEF-exh.02802-07.jeh.doc 
I:\2007\070001\Confidential OrderWEF\070001conf-PEF-exh.05354-07.jeh.doc 
1:\2007\070001\Confidential OrderW~070001conf-PEF-exh.06686-07.jeh.doc 
1\200~070001\Confidential OrderW~070001conf-PEF-exh.08024-07.jeh.dw 
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STATE OF mORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA Powc EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II 
KATRMA J. MCMURRlAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A .  SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANNCOLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

. I FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 1 November 5,2007 

Administrative Parties 0 Comumer I 
Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 07OOO1-E1 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 08045-07, 08743-07, 
09075-07, and 09213-07, filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company, can be returned to the 
source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

k%/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 



I ..*.. CLK Offklal Filing****i1/8/200'13:26 PM 

Matilda Sanders I s c -  07 -07 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted s*ycn 
Timolyn Henry 

CLK -Orders / Notices Q 
*$? z= il cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino YoUng -u 

a 0  d 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, November 08,2007 3:24 PM 
rri- 
1D@ '0 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070001-El 
Filename / Path: 070001conf-PEF0360706.1cb.doc 
Order Type: 

11/8/2007 3:Zl:OO PM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR FEBRUARY. 2006 

DOCUMENT NO. 03607-06) 

Okay for issuance "I 1/9/07 



1 CLK ofnclal Flllng*"**11/8/2007 a24 PM ..... 
Matllda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070001-El 

Order Type: 

c1 
I. 

Thursday, November 08,2007 3:20 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

111812007 3:1600 PM 

Filename I Path: 070001 conf-FPL-Audit.ext-06362-02 B 06955-02.lcb.doc 4 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
SECOND REOUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NOS. 06362-02 and 06955-02) 
GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-04-1057-CFO-E1 

Okay for issuance "1 1/9/07** 
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State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

DOCUMENT N004qL.1 0-O? 
\ - A d m l n ~ - ~ - C o n s u n ~ e r  

DATE: November 1,2007 

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regu lmIBUTION:  E@ . (- 

FROM: 

RE: 
1 Peter H. Lester, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation Q 

Docket No. 070001-EI, Fuel Cost Recovery Clause and Capacity Cost Recovery 
Clause 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests 
approval to make ten (IO) copies of the following confidential documents: 

Staff will need these documents to be part of the record for the upcoming fuel hearing, 
scheduled for November 6'h through the 8". The documents contain confidential cost 
information and other confidential information. If necessary to answer questions at the hearing 
or the following agenda conference, staff will give one copy of the confidential exhibits to each 
of the following people: 

Chairman Edgar 
Commissioner Carter 
Commissioner Tew 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Court Reporter 
Office of Public Counsel 
Witness 
Counsel for Witness 



Staff Counsel 

After the hearingagenda conference, staff will collect the confidential exhibits and file 
them with the Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services. The pages will then 
be shredded. 

PL/pl 
cc: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Lockard) 

Patsy White 
Bill McNulty 
Lisa Bennett 
Patty Zellner 
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To: 
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Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, October 26, 2007 1O:OO AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1012612007 9:58:00 AM 

070001 conf-TECO-07996-07.risk.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

070001 -El 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 07996-07) 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
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Matilda Sanders QsL-07-O8s+ W 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, October 26, 2007 9:57 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1012612007 9:55:00 AM 

070001 conf-TECO-02851-O7.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

070001-El 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST 
FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 0285 1-07) 
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Matilda Sanders TX-07-0535r~w - e  
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, October 26, 2007 10:13 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Order / Notice Submitted 

10/26/2007 10:11:00 AM 

070001 conf-GULF-06741-07.cmk.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

070001-El 

ORDER GRANTING REOUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 06741-07) 
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I CLK Official Flllng****l0/26/2007 10:27 AM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1 Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, October 26, 2007 ? O : ? O  AM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

1012612007 10:08:00 AM 

070001 conf-GULF-08003-07.cmk.doc 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

070001 -El 

ORDER GRANTING REOUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 08003-07) 
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Matilda Sanders q!3C-07~02?67 - /  cw 4 . l  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, October 26, 2007 10:08 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

10/26/2007 10:05:00 AM 

070001 .conf.GU LF.doc.no.06049-07.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

070001-El 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S 
REOUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 06049-07) (x-ref. DOCUMENT NO. 05284-07) 



1 ***** CLK Official Filing****l0/26/2007 10:27 AM 

Matilda Sanders 9%-07-6%8 -& 43 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1 Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, October 26 ,2007  10:04 AM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

1012612007 10:01:00 AM 

070001 conf-Gulf.03698-07.cmk.doc 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

070001-El 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 
FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-05-1072-CFO-E1 IN DOCKET NO. 050001-E1 ?? 3 f', (DOCUMENT NOS. 03698-07,09614-05,09788-05 AND 10264-05) 
0 ?/, 
53 - \  
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From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17,2007 2:12 PM 
To: CLK - Orders / Notices “” 7 7  
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted -& \<s 

IT. 2 ~ 

7 1, 

L-- --- # 

0,- -J 

Q T;i- 
c-0, 4 

Date and Time: 1011 7/2007 2:lO:OO PM 

Filename I Path: 070001 .spinout.ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver - 

r -- I - 
c* 

--. I 
, . -* 

@=&J Docket Number: 070001-El 

, - . I  

Y 
.T 

~ L I ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO SPIN-OFF 2006 AND 2007 
COAL PURCHASE ISSUE AND DENYING REQUEST TO LIMIT 

PARAMETERS OF SPIN-OFF DOCKET AND DENYING MOTION TO STAY 

***Will deliver the original momentarily, thanks for everything!*** 

?2 h 
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From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070001 intervene.fea.or.lcb.doc 

Wednesday, October 17,2007 9:37 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

10/17/2007 9:36:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070001-El 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 
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From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070001 intervene.ago.ord.lcb.doc 

Wednesday, October 17,2007 9:36 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

10/17/2007 9:34:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070001 -El 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, October 12, 2007 4:40 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

/-- .\ 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

10/12/2007 4:39:00 PM 

07000 1 amendedorder.lcb.doc 
Docket Number: 070001-El 

DOCUMENT NO.099 %* 07 
DlSTRIBl l'!lON: 

AMENDED ORDER 
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FP C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE E2 Administrative 0 Parties Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 4)99r/6-07 

Matllda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry -1 

i-- (3' To: CLK - Orders I Notices ,-- .d , 1,l 

c-? TJ 
rl-l Sent: 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070001 conf-PEF-02688-07.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

Friday, October 12, 2007 250  PM 

- -  .. 
4 c-, -- 

F- ;-. 
i- 1 N 

.- . , 2 ..- -. .... 
/- . 

3 3  

c n -  
.. c -  

10/12/2007 2:49:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070001 -El 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY, 2007 

(DOCUMENT NO. 02688-07) 
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Sent: 
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Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, October 12,2007 2:49 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070001 .test.ext.ord.doc 
Order Type: 

10/12/2007 2:47:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070001-El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE TESTIMO~T~ 
. ,  . .- 

D 
4 J  
0 
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Matllda Sanders 0 7UOG / 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/25/2007 2:29:00 PM $ 
Docket Number: 0 7 0 0 0 1 ~ 0 2 ~ 0 3 ~ 0 4 ~ 0 7  
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: PrehearinglHearing 

Tuesday, September 25,2007 2 3 6  PM 

070001-0~_03_04_07-Commission Notice Hrg 8 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 
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From: 
Sent: 
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Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolvn Henrv 
Wednesday, ieptember 19,2007 3:26 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

911912007 3:25:00 PM 

070001 conf-GULF-01919-07.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

070001 -El 

5 . .  I ‘ I  -u 72 
REOUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 1-1.. a -- 

>- 
- - - ._ c-2 l- ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S 

i-ri -- - - 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01 91 9-07) 2 ;:,: 7 2  I* 

(1. - d- - 
: .  .. 
1.. ‘: . 

m L ,  

.s-p.k- 
13 ,u,;,ae +p 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, September 19,2007 3:24 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9/19/2007 3:23:00 PM 

070001 conf-TECO-04820-07.1cb.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

070001 -El 

DOCUMENT N O . 3 3 4 / 0 * 0  7 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL, 2007 

(DOCUMENT NO. 04820-07) 
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Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, September 19,2007 3:23 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9/19/2007 3:22:00 PM 

070001 conf-TECO-03230-07.fcb.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

070001-El 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR FEBRUARY, 2007 

(DOCUMENT NO. 03230-07) 
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

9/19/2007 3:21:00 PM 

070001conf-TECO-02371-07.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

070001-El 
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rFP$C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 
@fAdministrative a Parties 111 Consuincr 
DOCUMENT NO. t~ qqvd- 0 7 
DISTRIBUTION: 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY, 2007 

(DOCUMENT NO. 02371-07) 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To : 
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Filename I Path: 070001 conf-FPL-03957-07.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

*****  

?SC- &v * 07b3 --CFd - € I  

Wednesday, September 19,2007 3:12 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Docket Number: 070001-E1 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR FEBRUARY, 2007 

{DOCUMENT NO. 03957-07) 
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

9/19/2007 3:09:00 PM 

070001 -conf-FPL-03443-07. Icb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

070001 -El 
DOCUMENT NO. b fl&- b 7 I DISTRIBUTION: 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY, 2007 

(DOCUMENT NO. 03443-07) 
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Matllda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070001 conf-FPL-03440-07.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 
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DOCUMENT NO, 6 Qqfa - D  

Wednesday, September 19,2007 3:09 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

9/19/2007 3:08:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070001-El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER, 2006 

(DOCUMENT NO. 03440-07) 



1 CLK Official Filing****9/19/2007 3:14 PM *****  

c 3 7 -  07tou * CFO - e[ Matilda Sanders 

Timolyn Henry From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1 Path: 
Order Type: 

070001 conf-FPL-00816-07.lcb.doc 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

D1 STRIRlJTlON : J 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER 2006 

[DOCUMENT NO. 008 16-07) 



1 ***** CLK Offlclal Flllng****9/19/2007 3:14 PM 

Matilda Sanders ' 3 s c -  07 - 075-q- c". - El 
From: Timolvn Henrv 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070001 conf-FPL-00345-07.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

Wednesday, September 19,2007 3:06 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9/19/2007 3:05:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070001 -El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR SEPTEMBER, 2006 

(DOCUMENT NO. 00345-07) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Wednesday, August 22,2007 2:24 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

8/22/2007 2:23:00 PM 

070001 conf-FPL-I 0039-06.lcb.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 070001-El 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT’S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001 -E1 (DOCUMENT NO. 10039-06) 

(Okay to issue tomorrow, August 23,2007) 

1 



1 ***** CLK Official Filing****9/19/2007 3:14 PM 

Matilda Sanders '3sc - 07 e 0753 - cFc, 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, September 19,2007 3:05 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9/19/2007 3:Ol :OO PM 

070001conf-FPL-10402-06.Icb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

070001-El 

Administrative c-3 Parties a Consutner 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JULY, 2006 

(DOCUMENT NO. 10402-06) 



CLK Official Filing* * * *9/19/2007 451  PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ~ s c -  0 3 -  075'7- CFO - g(  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Paties Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 09f@-P7  

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, September 19,2007 3:Ol PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

911912007 2:59:00 PM 

070001 conf-FPL-I 11 85-06.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

070001-El 
D1 STRIBUTIQN: I 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR MAY, 2006 

[DOCUMENT NO. 1 1 185-06) 



1 *****  CLK Offlcial Filing****9/17/2007 10:03 AM 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Monday, September 17,2007 10:03 AM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 

911 712007 10:02:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070001-El 
Filename 1 Path: 070001 -ORDER - August 28.07.lcb.doc 

ORDER AUTHORIZING FPUC’S MID-COURSE CORRECTIONS 



STATE OF FLORIDA - 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
A" COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

July 9,2007 C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative a Parties [51 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. Ofqfd -07 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-E1 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03621-07, filed on behalf of 
Tampa Electric Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://ww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



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

* * 

June 19,2007 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Attn: Lynne Adams - Tallahassee Office 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-E1 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 11228-05, filed on behalf of 
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARo OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION Cl 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

>ERK 

May 23,2007 

Virginia C. Dailey, Esquire 
Hopping Green & Sams 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-E1 

Dear Ms. Dailey: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10361-05, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

&u 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Patti Zellner 0 - CFo-€7 
To: 
Subject: 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070001 conf-TECO-01538-07.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

5/8/2007 4:03:21 PM 
Docket Number: 070001-El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER, 2006 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01538-07) 

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007) 

1 



To: 
Subject: 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

5/8/2007 4:02:25 PM 

07000 1 conf-TECO-00440-07 .Icb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 070001 -El 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER, 2006 
(DOCUMENT NO. 00440-07) 

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007) 

1 



- c/=o- €3 psc-33 - (3 q / I  
a a 

Patti Zellner 

To: 
Subject: 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

5/8/2007 4:01:13 PM 

070001 conf-TECO-I 1486-06.lcb.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 070001-El 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER, 2006 
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-E1 (DOCUMENT NO. 11486-06) 

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007) 

1 



To: 
Subject: 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/8/2007 4:OO:OO PM 
Docket Number: 070001-El 
Filename I Path: 070001 conf-TECO-10496-06.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR SEPTEMBER, 2006 
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001 -E1 (DOCUMENT NO. 10496-06) 

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007) 

1 
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P - c  -09 - 0 quq - cm -35 z e 

Patti Zellner 

To: 
Subject: 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/8/2007 3:58:38 PM 
Docket Number: 070001 -El 
Filename I Path: 070001 ~onf-PEF-00577-07.lcb.d0~ 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER7 2006 
(DOCUMENT NO. 00577-07) 

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2 0 0 7 )  

1 



To: 
Subject: 

CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070001 conf-PEF-01828-07.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

5/8/2007 3:57:26 PM 
Docket Number: 070001-El 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR DECEMBER, 2006 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01 828-07) 

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007) 

1 



To: 
Subject: 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 

5/8/2007 3:56:08 PM 

070001 conf-PEF-07599-06.lcb.doc 7. 
Docket Number: 070001 -El 

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR JUNE, 2006 
(DOCUMENT NO. 07599-06) 

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9,2007) 

1 



Patti Zellner PSG -13 3 -. u yo17 -Ci*-a-X-l- 

\ \  ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 

To: 
Subject: 

a/ 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007) 
$8379 

\ i t '  p\: '; \ i  

1 



To: 
Subject: 

CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

5/8/2007 35254 PM 

070001 conf-PEF-I 1050-06.lcb.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 070001 -El 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S 423 FORMS FOR SEPTEMBER, 2006 
(DOCUMENT NO. 1 1050-06) 

(Okay to issue tomorrow - May 9, 2007) 

1 



To : 
Subject: 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070001 conf-PEF-03604-06.lcb 
Order Type: 

5/8/2007 3:50:58 PM 
Docket Number: 070001-El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY, 2006 
(DOCUMENT NO. 03604-06) 

(Okay to issue tomorrow - Mary 9,2007) 

1 



CCA Official Filing 
4/24/2007 4:42 PM* * * * * * * * * * * Timolyn Henry**** ** 4:42 PM* * * * * w * * * 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, April 24,2007 4:21 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 3 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070001 conf-GULF-01921-07.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

4/24/2007 4:20:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070001-El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01 92 1-07) 

..._, 

‘ ;  
’. i 

(okay to issue tomorrow - April 25,2007) 

1 



CCA Official Filing 
4/24/2007 4:42 PM*********** Timoly n Henry* * * * * * 4:42 PM * * * * * * 4: * * * 

Timolyn Henry 13C- 67 - 0 3 Y f - m  -a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:20 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Q 

0 700 D/  - E;/ 

;s -.- 03. 0 F- 
r-:. ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR AUGUST, 2006 mz r, 
'*;: 9 

A- . 
\. 

FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-E1 (DOCUMENT NO. 09565-06) 
c .  -. c,+: ,. ,. (okay to issue tomorrow - April 25,2007) CIL 

2 



Timolyn Henry* ***** 4:42 PM********** 
CCA Official Filing m 
4/24/2007 4:42 PM * * * *:' * * * * * * 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:18 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLOFSDA INC.'S 423 FORMS FOR JULY, 2006 
(DOCUMENT NO. 08659-06) ... L 

ro cn 

. .  
La./ 

(okay to issue tomorrow - April 25,2007) 

_._ , ,  
7 

4 



CCA Official Filing r 

Timoly n Henry* * * * * * 4/24/2007 4:42 PM* ********** 4:42 PM* * * * * * * * I * 

Timolyn Henry %e-  07- # 3 V 7 -  CB-Ei  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4: 17 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3 
I '  

ZIQ f l - ,  
c i -3 & -  1 -  

I... 73 / >  

2 fq --- - 0 .-'. 0 7 D O D l - & (  
F" -.* cn 
p. =* 732,; F,: c- 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-05-0507-CFO-E1 IN DOCKET NO. 050001-E1 
(DOCUMENT NO. 032 1 1-05) : .b ' 

,*. ---. - -- I 1- e 
\.. 

(okay to issue tomorrow - April 25, 2007) 

5 



CCA Official Filing 
Timolyn Henry****** 4:42 PM* * * * * * * * * * 4/24/2007 4142 PM * * * * * * * * * * * 

Timolyn Henry 375~- 07 -0%- GF=o -EL 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:15 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted j 

Lq:c I- - C n ‘  r - 3  m- &$ 3”- -- . . e- 07000/ --el 
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF r r  _..I q 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 423 FORMS FOR APRIL, 2006 
(DOCUMENT NO. 10399-06) 

(okay to issue tomorrow - April 25,2007) 

, .- 
L? r 

b’ 

6 



CCA Official Filing 
4/24/2007 4:42 PM* * * * * * * * * * * Timolyn Henry***":** 4:42 PM******** I* 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4: 13 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

s' 

0 7 ~ 0 0 /  - 
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLOIUDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR AUGUST, 2006 
(DOCUMENT NO. 10273-06) 

,..... -- 
- I  

J (okay to issue tomorrow - April 25,2007) 

7 



CCA Official Filing 
4/24/2007 4: 42 PM * * * * * * * * * * * Timolyn Henry* **** *, 4:42 PM* * * * * * * * * 

Timolyn Henry F C  -67'0 363-m - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:11 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

d 
1. * '2 ,.. - 6' m 1 :  

ol;: lu c- 

I-x 
,e 

- 1  

'67000! -fl 
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF r - n -  

E$ '$ CJ' SE:s -b - 
Y' 9 

L\ ;- 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JUNE, 2006 
(.- ~ 

d l  

(DOCUMENT NO. 1 027 1-06) 

P: 
(okay to issue tomorrow - April 25, 2007) 

8 



e 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

0 STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
LISA Powc EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

@.€hk$%€?rbiC~ adl lXl lXkfdH 

April 23,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0142) 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 060362-E1 
and 070001-E1 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staf f  have advised that the confidential Document Nos. 03756-06, 05129-06, 
05273-06, 05877-06, 10375-06, and 10376-06 in Docket No. 060362-E1 and confidential Document 
Nos. 04171-04,04667-04, and 08549-05 in Docket No. 070001-EI, filed on behalf of Florida Power 
& Light Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, I 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

114 w-0 b 
CAPJTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Amrmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://ww?v.floridapsc.cum Internet E-mail: cuntact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

MASTHEW M. CARTER II 
KAlRlNA J. MCMURR~AN 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

LISA P o w  EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

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

Commission staff have advised that the confidential Document Nos. 03756-06, 05129-06, 
0527346,05877-06, 10375-06, and 10376-06 in Docket No. 060362-El and confidential Document 
Nos. 04171-04,04667-04, and 08549-05 in Docket No. 070001-EI, filed on behalf of Florida Power 
&Light Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

I Please do not hesitate to cantact m e  if' Muhaw anv a& CMCerninerehlpLnf lllk ,- ~ 

material. 

AC:mhl 

Print your name end address on the reverse 

Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
so that we can re" the card to you. 

Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester, Division of E 
Lisa Bennett, Office of th 700 UNIVERSE BLVD 

JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 - 
2. ArtldeNumber 

O q ~ l l ( O - 0 ~  --- 4123147 
W E R K  

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTXR 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE 
An Alfirmntive M a n  I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: ht(pJk.Iloridapsemm Internet Enui aontrcf@preshten."s 



0 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS : 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 23,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0159) 

Patrick M. Bryan, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-E1 

Dear Mr. Bryan: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 09484-05, filed on behalf of 
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 S m  OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF mORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF CoMMlSSlON CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAlRMAN 
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
-~ ~~ ~~~~~~~ . 

Dear Mr. Bryan: 
Complete items 1,2, a 

Commission : item 4 H ~estr~cted mivery IS desired 
~ l ~ r i &  power & ~ i g h  H Print your name and address on the mverse 

so that we can mum the card to you. 

material. r delbiy add- below: 0 No i 
I 

PATRICK M BRYAN ESQUIRE , 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO ~ 

700 UNIVERSE BLVD (I 

JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 

~ 

2. M l e  Numbat 7006 0810 0002 3488 0159 AC:mhl " m - w  
Enclosure ! PS Form 381 1, February 2004 

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett. Office of the General Counsel 

CAFWAL CIRCLE OFFICE C E m R  2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affimtive M o n  I Equal Opparlunity Employs 

PSC Website: httpJhwwihUpsc" Intempt Fanil:  mntact@psesutefl.ur 



0 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

@ STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS : 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 23,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0173) 

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer 

Gulf Power 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-078 1 

and Regulatory Manager 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070001-E1 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04155-04, 13298-04, and 
13593-04, filed on behalf of Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIJMARD OAK BOIJLEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wmv.floridaps.com Internet E-mail: amtact@psc.statefl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 
COMMESION CLERK 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
h4AlTIfEW M. CARTER I1 
K A l N N A  J. MCMURRIAN 

(850) 413-6770 

SUSAN RITENOUR SEC & T E A S  
& REGULATORY MANAGER 

April 23,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0173) 

\ i 

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer 

Gulf Power 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 

and Regulatory Manager 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070001-E1 

GULF POWER 
ONE ENERGY PL 
PENSACOLA FL 32520-0781 

~ ~ Dear Ms. Riteno 

-Type 

0 Reg- 
0 k*UndM 0 C.O.D. 

CerWiedMall OEwesMail  4 

0 Return Receipt for Merohandise 
k 
4.-Dalh.y)mw 0% 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFF‘ICE CENTER 0 2 9 0  SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AWmutive ARionIEqusl Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: httpJh.0oridnpsc.com Internet Email: mntsc@swtrtsfl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHARMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRLAN (850) 413-6770 

April 20,2007 

James D. Beasley, Esquire DOCUMENT N O . 2  79$'0 - o 7 
Ausley & McMullen DISTRIBUTION: 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 031033-E1 and 
070001-E1 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04198-04, 06654-04, and 
09858-04, filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, can be returned to the source. The documents 
are enclosed. 

Please do not heitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Tim Devlin, Division of Economic Regulation 
Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Michael Cooke, Office of the General Counsel 
Lisa Benne& Office of the General Counsel 

DN O S 3 3 0 - 0 3  
CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2 9 0  SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
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Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, April 16,2007 152  PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

411 6/2007 1 :50:00 PM 

2007/070001/070001 or2.lcb.doc 
Hand Deliver Attachments 

ri 

070001 -El 

Order on Midcourse Corrections, with attachments not on line. 

There are 4 pages of attachments not on line. A hard copy will be coming down shortly. 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
j banka@psc.state.fl.us 
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0 
Matllda Sanders / w 93(3 - t o F  - C l  1) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, April 16,2007 1257 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070001orl .Icb.doc 

4/16/2007 12:55:00 PM 
Docket Number: 07001 -El 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR CLARIFIFICATION; 
AND DENYING MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION 

Thank you. Pauline 

pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fI.us 
850-4 13-61 95 

mailto:a@wx.state.fl.us 
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Kimberley Pena 

Page 1 of 1 

0 7 0 m  I 
From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

Subject: FPSC Considers Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 

Friday, March 23, 2007 10:16 AM 

A press release was distributed to the media this morning, 3/23/07, and is available on the website at the 
following link: 

3/26/2007 
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0 
State of Florida 

0 

NEWS RELEASE 
3/23/20 07 Contact: 850-413-6482 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF 
INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE 

TALLAHASSEE - The following items are among those scheduled for 
consideration by the Commission at the March 27, 2007, Agenda Conference: 

ITEM 4: DOCKET NO. 070052-GU - PETITION BY PROGRESS ENERGY 
FLORIDA, INC. TO RECOVER COSTS OF CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 UPRATE 
THROUGH FUEL CLAUSE. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation 
to stay the proceeding pending approval of the uprate project from the Siting Board. 

ITEM 6: DOCKET .000121A-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO THE ESTABLISHMENT 
OF OPERATIONS SUPPORT SYSTEMS PERMANENT PERFORMANCE 
MEASURES FOR INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
COMPANIES (BELLSOUTH FLORIDA TRACK). The Commission will consider a 
staff recommendation addressing proposed changes to the BellSouth Performance 
Assessment Plan that were presented by the participants in the six-month review 
process. 

ITEM 7: DOCKET NO. 060150-El - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS 
TO CONTRIBUTION-IN-AID-OF-CONSTRUCTION (CIAC) DEFINITION IN 
SECTION 12.1 OF FIRST REVISED TARIFF SHEET NO. 6.300, BY FLORIDA 
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff 
recommendation addressing Florida Power and Light's petition for approval of 
revisions to its tariff to implement a Government Adjustment Factor (GAF) for the 
calculation of CIAC. 

ITEM 8: DOCKET NO. 06081 I -E l  - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF PURCHASED 
POWER AGREEMENTS BETWEEN GULF POWER COMPANY AND CORAL 
POWER, L.L.C., AND GULF POWER COMPANY AND SOUTHERN POWER 
COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation addressing Gulf 
Power's petition for approval of two purchased power contracts. 

ITEM I O :  DOCKET NO. 070001-El - FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST 
RECOVERY CLAUSE WITH GENERATING PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE 
FACTOR. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation concerning the 
Office of Public Counsel's petition for clarification and reconsideration of Order No. 
PSC-O6-1057-FOF-EI, issued December 22, 2006. 

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric, 

http://www .psc .state. fl.us/home/news/i ndex. aspx?id=244 3 12 612 00 7 



News Rkiease - FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF INTEREST A... Page 2 of 2 - 
0 0 

natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and 
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of 
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of 
safety, reliability, and service. 

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com. 

##### 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=244 3/26/2007 



1 ***** 

0 
CCA Offlciai 

Matilda Sanders -b -& 
From: Janice Banka [.?E( )!:.I\ ' -  . l' .# 

I .  

JL. u - 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 12 G-,' J.iFiR I 2 AI'; 10: 54 
Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 2007/070001/070001oep.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

Monday, March 12,2007 10:13 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 

1; 6 i b i k i  1 s 5 10 
CLERK 

3/12/2007 10:12:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070001 -El 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

Order Establishing Procedure. 

Number of pages in order - 12. 

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
j banka@psc.state.fl .us 



DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

KEN LITTLEFIELD 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 

K A T R I N A  J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

February 1,2007 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Attn: Lynne Adams 
Florida Power & Light Company 
21 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1 859 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070001-E1 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 1 1779-04 and 13244-04, 
filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Chief of Records 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Altirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 1:58 PM 
To: Denise Vandiver 
Cc: Ann Cole; Dan Hoppe 
Subject: Redacted DN 04368-06 - Dkt 060001-EI 

Hi Denise, 

Pat Pottle w/Ausley (425~5486) called yesterday & said that they think redacted 
document, Document No. 04368-06 filed 5/18/06, has some confidential information in 
it. 

The Confidential Document is 04367-06 [TECO's workpapers prepared in connection 
with a pending staff audit (Audit No. 06-046-2-1).] 

Someone from Ausley wants to come and view the redacted version along side the 
confidential version to see what's what. & then perhaps file a request for confidential 
classification for the redacted document filed. 

I will prepare a memo for Dan Hoppe requesting permission for Ausley to view 
Confidential ON 
04367-06. 

In the mean time, i have deleted the redacted version from the PDF folder & it has been 
taken off the web site. The document is in my lock-up room, pending ...... . 

Marguerite. 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

' -.(.-)... , I .. .w 

Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11 :07 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070001 conf-PEF-exh.09829-06.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

2/6/2007 1 1  :06:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070001-El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-E1 (DOCUMENT NO. 09829-06) 

(Original will be delivered to you soon). 

1 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, February 06,2007 11 : I 8  AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

C ? F E B - 6  A H l J : 3 J  

2/6/2007 11 : I  7:OO AM 
070001-El 
070001 conf-Temp PE.08071-06 & 08077-06.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-E1 (DOCUMENT NOS. 08071-06 AND 08077-06 

(Original will be delivered to you soon). 

1 



From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, February 06,2007 11 : I 6  AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 
I: i lH i.P 1s j 1 (J /,/ 

Date and Time: 2/6/2007 11 :I 5:OO AM CLERM 
Docket Number: 070001 -El 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

070001 conf-TECO-temp PO & request.09984-06.lcb.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-E1 (DOCUMENT NO. 09984-06) 

(Original will be delivered to you soon). 

1 
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Marguerite Loc kard 
riL,'-. ;-' i f ' .  ' ( -  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, February 06,2007 1 1  :I 5 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

C-7 FEB -6 AH 1 1 :  33 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070001 conf-PEF-exh.08033-06.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

2/6/2007 1 1 :13:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070001 -El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-E1 (DOCUMENT NO. 08033-06) 

(Original will be delivered to you soon). 

1 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070001 conf-PEF-09553-06.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

1 lLt.. L- 8 -I 

CY FEB -6 81"j 1 1 :  33 

c 3 i.1 PI? i s 1 [I 14 

Tuesday, February 06,2007 11 : I  2 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

2/6/2007 11 :I 1 :00 AM CLERK 
Docket Number: 070001 -El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, rNC.'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-E1 (DOCUMENT NO. 09553-06) 

(Original will be delivered to you soon). 

1 
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Marguerite Loc kard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11 :09 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070001 conf-PEF-06822-06.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

2/6/2007 11 :08:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070001-El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, rNC.'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001 -E1 (DOCUMENT NO. 06822-06) 

(Original will be delivered to you soon). 

E7 FED -6 

1 
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Marguerite Loc ka rd 

From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070001 conf-FPL.temp.po.discovery.att.a.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

. _  ' )..- J i .  

137 FE:u" -6  A8 1 1 :  32 Tuesday, February 06, 2007 11 :03 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2/6/2007 11 :02:00 AM 
c ;)$+j;$;;/b;{ 

U-ERN 
Docket Number: 070001 -El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT'S MOTION FOR 
TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER FILED IN DOCKET NO. 06000 1 -E1 
(DOCUMENT NOS. 00596-06,01406-06,01682-06,01798-06,01888-06,02955-06, 
03767-06, 03770-06, 0441 8-06, AND 04988-06) 

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

1.. . , ' " . L. 

32 1.. r \'ED -6  APE Tuesday, February 06,2007 11 :01 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

{ 1 -  I 
' d  Jl ,iq/s$/(J/t/ 

CLERK 2/6/2007 10:59:00 AM 

07000 1 conf-FPL-Audit.ext.07270-I -2 8, 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 070001-El 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NOS. 07270-04,0727 1-04,07272-04, and 07442-04) 
GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-04-1060-CFO-E1 

(Original will be delivered to you soon). 
f 

1 



DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRLAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

KEN LITTLEFIELD 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

January 3 1,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7004-1 160-0003-8789-6427) 

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

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 04153-04, filed on behalf of 
Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Chef of Records 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Ofice of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psr.statefl.us 



COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
W l S I O N  OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATNE SERVICES LISA P o w  EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

IslL10 ARRIAGA BLANCA S .  BAY6 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 
KATRMA J. MCMURR~AN (850) 413-6770 ( C m )  
KEN LITTLEFIELD (850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 3 1,2007 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7004-1160-0003-8789426427) 

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

CAPITAL ClRnE OFFICE CE:NTER 2540 SHuMaRo OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, F'L 323995850 
An Affimtive Aetian I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website hnpJhnnv.florid.pr" Internet &mail: mntnCt@sfstPie.fl.us 



Case Assisnment and Schedulins Record Page 1 o f  1 
S-e n 
Docket No. 070001-E1 Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 T i t le :  Fuel and purchased m e r  cost recovery clause with generating 

performance incentive factor. 

Staf f  Counsel 

Conpany: Investor-(kned Elect r ic  U t i l i t i e s  

7. 
8. 

C, CLK - CORReSPONDENCE 
dminismive 0 ~ p r t i e s  Consumer 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  wi th CUI: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

W C ~ ~ ~ F N T N O .  699%-67 
O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

16. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Referred to:  CCA CMP (ECR) CCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module A3(a) WARNIffi: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIoN:~850) 413-6770 Sta f f  Assi 

Due Dates 

OPR Staf f  Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

I 

1 I 

I I 

- Hearing Officercs) 
1 Conmissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Off icer 
Comi ssioners (Am1 

Exam 
ALL I ED I A R I  CT l T w l  

Where Danels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

LT 

the ident ical  panel d&ides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * CDMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 01/03/2007 at 5:28 p.m. 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Martha Brown 

Commissioner Arriaga Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Carter General Counsel 
Commissioner Tew 
Commissioner Littlefield 
Executive Director Competitive Marketshforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commission Clerk & ADM Services 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070001-E1 - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

(Related dockets: 070002,070003,070004,070007). 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPreheanng Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Heanng Staff Commissioners Heanng Staff 

ALLIED IAR ICT ITW ILT ALL ED AR CT W LT 

Commissioners Commissioners 

ED AR CT TW LT ADM ED I A R I C T  ITWILT IADM 
XI 

~~ 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070001-EI-00001-001 



Case Ass ianment a nd Schedul ina Record 

Sect i on 1 - 6  ureau of Records C o m l e m  n 

Cmiss ioners Hrg 
Exam 

ALL I ED I AR I CT I TW I LT 

X I I I I 

Page 1 o f  1 

C m i  ssioners Staf f  

Docket No. 970001 -EX Date Docketed: 01/02/200 7 T i t l e :  Fuel and purchased powef cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

Company: Investor-Owned Elect r ic  U t i l i t i e s  

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
N)’ indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR CQIdSQS and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
E” Module A 3 W  WARNIK: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING LYXUNENT 

Time ScheQI1S 1 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND W B 3 E f f  TO REVIS IW.  
FOR UPDATES c(WvTAc7 THE RECORDS SECTIW: (8.50) 413-6770 Staff AssianmentZ 

OPR Staf f  P Lester, T Ball inger 

E Draper, 5 Matlock 
6 Mckulty. 3 Sldtewicz 
6 Windham I 

Current CASU revis ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

6. 
7. 

L Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
D Vandiver 11. 

25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Gnmnission Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w + t h  CCA: 36. 

37. 
3.3. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

I I 
~ ~~~ 

I I 

I I 

140. I I I 
Sestion 3 - Chairman Comalet= CSK4 Assignments are as follows: 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/23/2007 at 1:lO p.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 

(Related dockets: 070002,070003,070004,070007). Fuel Adjustment 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Martha Brown 

Commissioner Amaga Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Carter General Counsel 
Commissioner Tew 
Commissioner Littlefield 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commission Clerk & ADM Services 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070001-E1 -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovely clause with generating performance incentive factor 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 
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Docket No.970001-E1 Date Docketed: 91/02/2007 T i t l e :  Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incent ive factor. 
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CLK Official F i l i n g ~ g . * 6 / 2 S / 2 ~ ~ O E  AM 

Matilda Sanders psc-07--055i3-c/=cl --n 
From: Pattl Zellner 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070001conf-TECO-01924-07.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

Friday, June 29,2007 7:08 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

3 6/29/2007 7:07:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070001-E1 

Slgned I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01924-07) 

(Original w i l l  be sent to you this morning). 
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h CLK Offlclal Flllng****W29/2OqK:08 AM 

Matllda Sanders ?st- 0 7  - 0 S W - m  -El 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zeliner 
Friday, June 29,2007 7:05 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 3 - 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070001-El 
Filename I Path: 070001conf-FPL01902-07.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

612912007 7:WOO AM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01902-07) 

(Original will be sent to you this morning). 



....e 
CLK Offltlal Flllng****6/28/20~1:19 PM n 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zeliner 
Thursday, June 28,2007 1245 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070001-El 
Filename I Path: 070001conf-TECO-0998896.lcb.doc 
Order Type: 

6/28/2007 124300 PM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 
FILED IN DOCKET NO. 060001-E1 (DOCUMENT NO. 09986-06) 

(Original will be sent to you soon) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Janice Banka 
Thursday, May I O ,  2007 3:08 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 07000+1-EI 
Filename I Path: 200710700011070001 co2.lcb.doc 

5/1012007 30800 PM 

Consummating Order. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 
Thanks =I" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6210 (voice) 
850413-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 



1 &A Official Filing****1/22/2P9:11 AM .*.** A 

Matilda Sanders % C - 6 7 - h b W  & ercd - L e (  
From: Patti Zellner RECEIVC'? -F/Jsc: 
Sent: Monday, January22,2007 9:lO AM 4 
To: 
Subject: 

CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 07 JAN 22 AH IO: 3 I 

COMMISSIOH Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070001-E1 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

1/22/2007 9:09:00 AM 

060001 conf-TECO-temp PO B request.09385-06.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

CLERK 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 
(DOCUMENT NO. 09385-06) 

(Original will be sent to you this moming) 



h I OCA dklclal Fi l ing****12/~006 a37 AM **a**  

Matllda Sanders I s c  - 07 - 0001 -TCO -a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

, Pauline Evans 
Friday, December 29.2006 8:22 AM 

Order I Notice Submitted 
CCA -Orders I Notices 3- 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070001-El 
Filename I Path: 070001 -Est.docket.lcb.doc 

12/2912006 8:18:00 AM 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2007 DOCKET NUMBER 

Please note that this is the first of seven orders that Mary Anne discussed with Kay Flynn in an e-mail dated 
December 22,2006, that need to be filed on January 2,2007. Thank you and as always, have a wonderful day. 

Paul ine  Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Sewice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fl.us 
850-413-6195 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us 




